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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Pair, Randal <rpair@blm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 4:42 PM
To: Baker, Larry
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; David Adkins; Kimberly M. Wilson 

(kwilson@talonlpe.com)
Subject: Re: Loco Hills SWD Booster Station 2RP-3460

BLM approves your proposal. Please be sure to provide confirmaiton data on sample point 11. 
What about OCD? - You did not answer that quesiton. 
 
 
Randal "Randy" Pair 
Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance 
office: 575.234.6240 
cell: 575.361.0062 
email: rpair@blm.gov 
 
On Tue, Apr 4, 2017 at 1:06 PM, Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> wrote: 

All, 

  

Attached are the laboratory analysis and site maps for the excavated areas.  Mr. Pair I understand your concern around 
sample point 8 which currently is excavated to a depth of 4 feet and I propose that a 20 mil liner be installed prior to 
backfilling.  The other sample point that has elevated chloride sample point 11 was a surface sample and will have that 
removed during backfilling activities and a confirmation sample collected for analysis prior to backfilling that 
area.  Apache respectively request approval so we can conclude this matter.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions or wish to discuss.  Thanks and have a good day. 

  

Bruce Baker 

Apache Corporation 

Environmental Technician 

Northwest District 

Email:  larry.baker@apachecorp.com 

Mobile:  432‐631‐6982  
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From: Pair, Randal [mailto:rpair@blm.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:25 PM 
To: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com> 
Subject: Re: Loco Hills SWD Booster Station 

  

Sorry for teh dealy on this - I injured a knee over New years, had surgery in early January, was out for all of 
January, and have only worked part-time since then. This one just got lost in my email. 

  

Remind me - did you have to notify OCD on this one? And if so, have they approved? 

  

This report is light on on fdetails. But BLM generally does not allow chloride levels above 1,000 ppm within 
4-feet of teh surface. Several of your samples exceed this. Are you proposing just to backfill with clean 
material? If so, I think you  need to excavate a few more feet in those spots with high Chloride; then we can 
discuss further. 

 
 

Randal "Randy" Pair 

Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance 

office: 575.234.6240 

cell: 575.361.0062 

email: rpair@blm.gov 

  

On Mon, Jan 30, 2017 at 10:35 AM, Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> wrote: 

Good morning Randy, 

  

Have you had a chance to look-over the lab results from our site visit?  Can we get permission to backfill and 
complete our remediation activities at the above referenced location? 

  

I have attached the lab table along with the site maps for easy reference. 
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Thank you. 

  

  

Kimberly M. Wilson 
Project Manager 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4023 
Cell: 575.602.3826 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 

 

  

  

From: Kimberly M. Wilson  
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 1:21 PM 
To: Pair, Randal 
Cc: Baker, Larry; David Adkins 
Subject: Loco Hills SWD Booster Station 

  

Good afternoon Randy, 

  

Attached please find the lab results from our December 2016 site visit along with the site map for the  above 
referenced project.   

  

On behalf of our client, we would respectfully request permission to complete backfilling operations on this 
project. 

  

  

Respectfully submitted, 
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Kimberly 

  

Kimberly M. Wilson 

Project Manager 

408 West Texas Avenue 

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

(575) 746.8768 office 

(575) 616.4023 direct 

(575) 602.3826 cell 

(866) 742.0742 emergency 

Email:  kwilson@talonlpe.com 

Web:  www.talonlpe.com 

  

 

 

  

  

 


